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Clarification on approved injection interval
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To: Harris, Anthony, EMNRD

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: PMX-324 NHU-29-322 - Item to clarify
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CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.

Hi Tony,
Please see responses below in red.

Thanks.

Roni Mathew | Regulatory Advisor | OXY USA Inc. | Permian Resources — New Mexico Regulatory |
Office - 713.215.7827 | Location - 29.089 | roni_mathew@oxy.com

From: Harris, Anthony, EMNRD <Anthony.Harris@emnrd.nm.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 3:37 PM

To: Mathew, Roni <Roni_Mathew@oxy.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PMX-324 NHU-29-322 - Item to clarify

WARNING - This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be
CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachments.

Good Day Roni

For the subject PMX order, administrative approval was requested to inject produced CO2 into
the subject well. However, it appears additional work /modification to the completion interval
may be planned and we wish to clarify the below items to include in the well file for
completeness and future reference. In this regard, can you please clarify the following:

Itis noted that the existing perforation interval (4190 — 4260 ft) will be expanded whereby the
new perforation interval will extend from 4190 — 4350 ft.

Please confirm that the new perforations are within the approved interval. More specifically,
OXY is requested to confirm the injection interval for the well is the stratigraphic equivalent of
the Grayburg-San Andres formations as determined by the Borehole Compensated Sonic-
Gamma Ray Log (dated July 9, 1969) for the Shell A State Well No.7 (Currently the North Hobbs
G/SA Unit Well No. 424; API 20-025-23130) at a depth of 3698 feet to a depth of 4500 feet
(Order No. R-6198-A) Yes, the proposed perfs are within G/SA as referred.

Regards
Tony Harris
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Petroleum Specialist
Anthony.harris@emnrd.nm.gov
505549 8131.
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Sante Fe Main Office = CONDITIONS
Phone: (505) 476-3441 State of New Mexico
General Information H Acti 410787
A Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Online Phone Directory Oil Conservation Division
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us 1220 S St F . D
. rancis ur.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
CONDITIONS
Operator: OGRID:
OCCIDENTAL PERMIAN LTD 157984
P.O. Box 4294 Action Number:
Houston, TX 772104294 410787
Action Type:
[IM-SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM-AAQ)
CONDITIONS
Created By Condition Condition Date
anthony.harris [ None 12/11/2024
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